
  
From: Auditor of State’s Center for Audit Excellence 

To: All IPA Firms 

Subject: 2025 OMB Compliance Supplement Update 

Date: December 1, 2025 

 

The final 2025 OMB Compliance Supplement (the Supplement) was released on November 25, 
2025. There were no changes from the draft version issued earlier this year. 
 
The Center for Audit Excellence (CFAE) updated the 2025 SEFA Completeness Guide, 
FACCRs, and RSARs to remove the “Caution” note located on the first page of the SEFA 
Completeness Guide, the first page of each FACCR, and the Entity Information tab in each 
RSAR. No additional changes were necessary to these documents and the updated versions are 
posted to the Single Audit Practice Aids and Audit Report Shells and FACCRs pages of our 
website. Auditors who have already begun Single Audit procedures using the AOS practice aids 
released in October should delete the “Caution” note from the first page of each FACCR and the 
Entity Information tab of the RSAR. 
 
With the issuance of the final Supplement, Single Audits no longer need to be held. 
 
Please contact AOSFederal@ohioauditor.gov if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 
 
  
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ohioauditor.gov%2Freferences%2Fpracticeaids.html&data=05%7C02%7CAMMayne%40ohioauditor.gov%7Ca98384758b1342295de708de30faeb17%7Cb2e7d3c9fbbc4bee801d2898fdfc7c32%7C0%7C0%7C639002051408083941%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LY%2BDgm4nGuIzwKLHf1A8Iy96Sohm70XvC49YyzDqvoo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ohioauditor.gov%2Freferences%2Fpracticeaids-faccrs.html&data=05%7C02%7CAMMayne%40ohioauditor.gov%7Ca98384758b1342295de708de30faeb17%7Cb2e7d3c9fbbc4bee801d2898fdfc7c32%7C0%7C0%7C639002051408109954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a6qSHEWO1hxmhlCAY%2FfS5%2BrwrxH8QAwsCOsCkFDFnKc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:AOSFederal@ohioauditor.gov

